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Lisa Caruso

From: Lisa Florey
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 10:44 AM
To: Lisa Caruso
Subject: RE: OPRA REQUEST 2024-709 WATSON
Attachments: SKM_458e24081511220.pdf

Opra 709 – construcƟon – no responsive records for construcƟon 
 
 

Lisa Florey 
Construction Dept. 
Rockaway Township 
65 Mt. Hope Road 
Rockaway, NJ 07866 
973-983-2809 
973-627-0654-Fax 
lflorey@rockawaytownship.org 
 

Municipal hours beginning 5/31/2024 through 8/30/2024 will now be as follows: 
Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am – 4:30 pm 
Friday hours will be 8:30 am – 1:30 pm 
 
This email and all files transmitted with it are property of the Township of Rockaway and could contain confidential information.  It is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which the email is addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
delete or destroy all copies of this email and its attachments. 
 
 

From: Lisa Caruso <lcaruso@rockawaytownship.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 6:09 PM 
To: Lisa Florey <lflorey@rockawaytownship.org>; Andrew Diamond <adiamond@rockawaytownship.org>; Corinne 
Gardepe <cgardepe@rockawaytownship.org>; Bonnie Lambert <blambert@rockawaytownship.org> 
Cc: clerk <clerk@rockawaytownship.org> 
Subject: OPRA REQUEST 2024‐709 WATSON 
 
Good morning, 
 

Please see the aƩached OPRA Request 2024‐709.  Due date will be 8/23 সহ঺঻  
 

Lisa Caruso 
Township Deputy Clerk 
lcaruso@rockawaytownship.org 
(973) 983‐2834  X2008 
65 Mount Hope Road 
Rockaway, New Jersey 07866 
 
Municipal hours beginning 5/31/2024 through 8/30/24 will now be as follows: 
Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am – 4:30 pm 
Friday hours will be 8:30 am – 1:30 pm 
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